J1-031755

EPIXTRHR

November 20, 2003
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Executive Secretary,

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Attention: David Dittemore Re: UT-031755

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
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Dear Mr. Dittemore:

Epixtar Communications Corp. (ECC) is in receipt of your correspondence dated
November 4, 2003 requesting contact information, and offers the following:

Disaster Services Coordinator Richard Sablon 305-503-8686
Alternate Juan Gonzalez 305-503-8608

As a non-facilities based reseller, ECC re-sells Qwest’s services and relies upon Qwest’s
emergency response plan. ECC provides no services to governmental disaster recovery
response agencies within the state of Washington.

If further information is required, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 305-
503-8618.
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Robert Brown, J.D.
Compliance Associate

11900 Biscayne Boulevard » Suite 700 « Miami, Florida 33181
Tel 305.503.8600 Fax 305.503.8610



